

Government Ministries, Agencies and Departments

[A](#)

[B](#)

[C](#)

[D](#)

[E](#)

[F](#)

[G](#)

[H](#)

[I](#)

[J](#)

[L](#)

[M](#)

[N](#)

[O](#)

[P](#)

[R](#)

[S](#)

[T](#)

[U](#)

[V](#)

[W](#)

A

## Access to Information

[www.ati.gov.jm](http://www.ati.gov.jm)

## Administrator General's Dept.

[www.agd.gov.jm](http://www.agd.gov.jm)

**Agriculture and Land, Ministry of** [www.moa.gov.jm](http://www.moa.gov.jm)

**Agriculture Services** [www.askonline.info](http://www.askonline.info)

**Agri Business Council** <http://www.abcjamaica.org>

**Agricultural Support Services Project** [www.assp.gov.jm](http://www.assp.gov.jm)

**Airports Authority** [www.aaj.com.jm](http://www.aaj.com.jm)

**Anti-dumping and Subsidies Commission** [www.adsc.gov.jm](http://www.adsc.gov.jm)

**Auditor General's Department** <http://www.auditorgeneral.gov.jm/index.html>

**Attorney General's Department** <http://moj.gov.jm/node/view/21>

## B

**Bank of Jamaica** [www.boj.org.jm](http://www.boj.org.jm)

**Betting Gaming and Lotteries Commission** [www.bglc.gov.jm](http://www.bglc.gov.jm)

**Broadcasting Commission** [www.broadcastingcommission.org](http://www.broadcastingcommission.org)

**Bureau of Standards** [www.jbs.org.jm](http://www.jbs.org.jm)

## C

### Cabinet Office

[www.cabinet.gov.jm](http://www.cabinet.gov.jm)

### Caribbean Maritime Institute

[www.cmi.edu.jm](http://www.cmi.edu.jm)

### Caymanas Track Limited

[www.caymanaspark.com](http://www.caymanaspark.com)

### **Child Development Agency**

[www.cda.gov.jm](http://www.cda.gov.jm)

### **Citizen Security and Justice Programme Civil Aviation Authority**

[www.jcaa.gov.jm](http://www.jcaa.gov.jm)

**Central Information Technology Office (CITO)**

**College of Agriculture, Science and Education**

**Companies Office of Jamaica** [www.orc.jamaica.com](http://www.orc.jamaica.com)

**Consul General – New York** [www.congenjamaica-ny.org](http://www.congenjamaica-ny.org)

**Consul of Jamaica in Singapore** [www.home3.pacific.net](http://www.home3.pacific.net)

**Consulate in Chicago** <http://www.jamaicanconsulatechicago.org>

### **Consulates**

[http://mfaft.gov.jm/consul\\_generals\\_and\\_consulates](http://mfaft.gov.jm/consul_generals_and_consulates)

**Consumer Affairs Commission**

[www.consumeraffairsjamaica.gov.jm](http://www.consumeraffairsjamaica.gov.jm)

**Correctional Services**

<http://dcsj.net/p/dcsj2.htm>

**Creative Production and Training Centre** [www.creativeproductionandtrainingcentre.gov.jm](http://www.creativeproductionandtrainingcentre.gov.jm)

**Crime Stop** [www.crimestopim.org](http://www.crimestopim.org)

**Customs** [www.jacustoms.gov.jm](http://www.jacustoms.gov.jm)

**D** [\[Redacted\]](#) [\[Redacted\]](#)

**Development Bank of Jamaica** <http://www.dbankjm.com/>

**Devon House** <http://www.devonhousejamaica.com/>

**Director of Public Prosecutions** [www.moj.gov.jm/node/view/26](http://www.moj.gov.jm/node/view/26)

**The Dispute Resolution Foundation** <http://www.drfja.org>

**E** [\[Redacted\]](#) [\[Redacted\]](#)

**Edna Manley College of the Visual & Performing Arts** [www.ednamanleycollege.edu.jm](http://www.ednamanleycollege.edu.jm)

**Education and Youth, Ministry of** [www.moec.gov.jm](http://www.moec.gov.jm)

**Elections in Jamaica** [www.electionworld.org/election/jamaica.htm](http://www.electionworld.org/election/jamaica.htm)

**Electoral office of Jamaica**

[www.eoj.com.jm](http://www.eoj.com.jm)

[missions](#)

<b>Emancipation Park</b>	<a href="http://www.emancipationpark.org.jm">www.emancipationpark.org.jm</a>
<b>Embassies</b>	<a href="http://mfaft.gov.jm/embassies_and_high_com">http://mfaft.gov.jm/embassies and high com</a>
<b>Embassy of Jamaica in Washington</b>	<a href="http://www.emjamusa.org">www.emjamusa.org</a>
<b>Embassy of the United States in Kingston</b>	<a href="http://www.embassy.state.gov/kingston">www.embassy.state.gov/kingston</a>
<b>Environmental Action Programme (ENACT)</b>	<a href="http://www.enact.jm">www(enact).jm</a>
<b>EXIM Bank Jamaica</b>	<a href="http://www.eximbankja.com/">http://www.eximbankja.com/</a>
<b>F</b>	
<b>Fair Trading Commission</b>	<a href="http://www.jftc.com">www.jftc.com</a>
<b>Finance and the Public Service Ministry of</b>	<a href="http://www.ministryof.gov.jm">www.ministryof.jm</a>

**Financial Services Commission**

[www.fscjamaica.org/](http://www.fscjamaica.org/)

**FINSAC**

[www.finsac.com](http://www.finsac.com)

**Fiscal Services**

[www.fsl.org.jm](http://www.fsl.org.jm)

**Fisheries Division**

[www.fisheries.gov.jm](http://www.fisheries.gov.jm)

**Food Storage Division**

<http://mct.gov.jm/portfolio/infestation.htm>

**Food and Agricultural Organisation**

[www.agroinfo.org/caribbean](http://www.agroinfo.org/caribbean)

**Foreign affairs and Foreign Trade**

[www.mfaft.gov.jm](http://www.mfaft.gov.jm)

**Forestry Department**

[www.forestry.gov.jm](http://www.forestry.gov.jm)

**G**

**G.C. Foster College of Physical Education & Sport**

<http://www.gcfoostercollege.edu.jm/>

H

Health Corporation Ltd

[www.hcl.org.jm](http://www.hcl.org.jm)

Health, Ministry of

[www.moh.gov.jm](http://www.moh.gov.jm)

HEART Trust - NTA

[www.heart-nta.org](http://www.heart-nta.org)

High Commission - London, Great Britain

[www.hcgb.org.uk](http://www.hcgb.org.uk)

Highway 2000

[www.highway2000.com](http://www.highway2000.com)

I

Industry, Investment and Commerce, Ministry of

[www.iic.gov.jm](http://www.iic.gov.jm)

Intellectual Property Office

<http://www.jipo.gov.jm>

Institute of Jamaica

[www.instituteofjamaica.org.jm](http://www.instituteofjamaica.org.jm)

International Centre for Environmental and Nuclear Sciences

<http://www.icens.gov.jm>

International Fund for Agricultural Development

<http://www.ifad.org/caribbean>

Int'l Seabed Authority

[www.isa.org.jm](http://www.isa.org.jm)

Island Special Constabulary Force

[http://www.jamaicapolice.org.jm/iscf\\_facts.html](http://www.jamaicapolice.org.jm/iscf_facts.html)

J

Jamaicans.com

[www.jamaicans.com/speakja/index.htm](http://www.jamaicans.com/speakja/index.htm)

Jamaica 4H Clubs

[www.jamaica4h.com](http://www.jamaica4h.com)

Jamaica Archives & Records Department

[www.jam.gov.jm](http://www.jam.gov.jm)



**Jamaica Argricultural Society** [www.jas.org.jm](http://www.jas.org.jm)

**Jamaica Business Development Centre** <http://www.jbdc.net/>

**Jamaica Chamber of Commerce** [www.jcc.org.jm](http://www.jcc.org.jm)

## **Jamaica Civil Aviation Authority**

[www.jcaa.gov.jm](http://www.jcaa.gov.jm)

**Jamaica Cultural Development Commission** [www.jcdc.gov.jm](http://www.jcdc.gov.jm)

**Jamaica Customs** [www.jacustoms.gov.jm](http://www.jacustoms.gov.jm)

## **Jamaica Defence Force**

[www.jdfmil.org/](http://www.jdfmil.org/)

**Jamaica Exporters' Association** [www.exportjamaica.org](http://www.exportjamaica.org)

**Jamaica Export Trading Company (JETCO)** <http://www.exportjamaica.org/jetco/>

**Jamaica Fair Trading Commission** [www.jftc.com](http://www.jftc.com)

## **Jamaica Fire Brigade**

[www.jamaicafirebrigade.org](http://www.jamaicafirebrigade.org)

**Jamaica Houses of Parliament** <http://www.japarliament.gov.jm/>

**Jamaica Intellectual Property Office (JIPO)** [www.jipo.gov.jm](http://www.jipo.gov.jm)

<b>Jamaican Journal</b>	<a href="http://www.jamaicanjournal.com">http://www.jamaicanjournal.com</a>
<b>Jamaica Library Service</b>	<a href="http://www.jamlib.org.jm">www.jamlib.org.jm</a>
<b>Jamaica Mortgage Bank</b>	<a href="http://www.jamaicamortgagebank.com">http://www.jamaicamortgagebank.com</a>
<b>Jamaica National Commission on UNESCO</b>	<a href="http://unesco.org/iycp/uk/uk_tb_perso.asp?CodeContact=12352">http://unesco.org/iycp/uk/uk_tb_perso.asp?CodeContact=12352</a>
<b>Jamaica National Heritage Trust</b>	<a href="http://www.jnht.com">www.jnht.com</a>
<b>Jamaica Mission – UN</b>	<a href="http://www.undp.org/missions/jamaica/">www.undp.org/missions/jamaica/</a>
<b>Jamaica Revenue Service</b>	<a href="http://www.jrs.gov.jm">www.jrs.gov.jm</a> or <a href="http://www.jamaicatax.gov.jm">www.jamaicatax.gov.jm</a>
<b>Jamaica Social Investment Fund</b>	<a href="http://www.jsif.org">www.jsif.org</a>
<b>Jamaica Social Policy Evaluation Project (JASPEV)</b>	<a href="http://www.jaspev.org">www.jaspev.org</a>

## Jamaica Sustainable Development Network

[www.jsdnp.org.jm](http://www.jsdnp.org.jm)

<b>Jamaica Tax Administration</b>	<a href="http://www.jamaicatax.gov.jm">www.jamaicatax.gov.jm</a>
<b>Jamaica Tax Online</b>	<a href="http://www.jamaicatax-online.gov.jm">www.jamaicatax-online.gov.jm</a>
<b>Jamaica Tourist Board</b>	<a href="http://www.jamaicatravel.com">www.jamaicatravel.com</a>
<b>- in Taipei</b>	<a href="http://www.jamaica-asia.org">www.jamaica-asia.org</a>

## Jamaica Trade and Invest

[www.jamaicatradeandinvest.org](http://www.jamaicatradeandinvest.org)

Jamaica Urban Transit Company	<a href="http://www.jutc.com">www.jutc.com</a>
Jamaican Foundation for Lifelong Learning	<a href="http://www.jfl.org.jm">www.jfl.org.jm</a>
Justice, Ministry of	<a href="http://www.moj.gov.jm">www.moj.gov.jm</a>
K	
Kings House Jamaica	<a href="http://www.kingshouse.gov.jm">www.kingshouse.gov.jm</a>
L	
Labour & Social Security, Ministry of	<a href="http://www.mlss.gov.jm">www.mlss.gov.jm</a>
Labour Market Information System	<a href="http://www.lmis-ele.org.jm">www.lmis-ele.org.jm</a>
Legal Reform	<a href="http://www.moj.gov.jm/node/view/23">http://www.moj.gov.jm/node/view/23</a>
Local Government	<a href="http://www.localgovjamaica.gov.jm/">http://www.localgovjamaica.gov.jm/</a>
M	
Management Institute for National Development	<a href="http://www.mind.gov.jm">www.mind.gov.jm</a>
Micro Investment Development Agency	<a href="http://www.jamaica-mida.com/">http://www.jamaica-mida.com/</a>
Mines and Geology Division - Ministry of Land and Environment	<a href="http://www.mines.gov.jm">www.mines.gov.jm</a>
N	
National Commission on Science and Technology	<a href="http://www.ncst.gov.jm">www.ncst.gov.jm</a>

### ***National Democratic Movement***

[www.ndmjamaica.org](http://www.ndmjamaica.org)

North East Regional Health Authority	<a href="http://www.nerha.org.jm">www.nerha.org.jm</a>
National Contracts Commission	<a href="http://www.ncc.gov.jm/ncc">www.ncc.gov.jm/ncc</a>
National Council for the Aged	<a href="http://www.mlss.gov.jm/pub/index.php?artid=2">http://www.mlss.gov.jm/pub/index.php?artid=2</a>
National Council for the Disabled	<a href="http://www.mlss.gov.jm/pub/index.php?artid=2">http://www.mlss.gov.jm/pub/index.php?artid=2</a>
National Council on Drug Abuse	<a href="http://ncda.org.jm">http://ncda.org.jm</a>

9

6

**National Council on Education** <http://www.moeyc.gov.jm/staging/nce/index.htm>

[m](http://www.nrca.org)

**National Environment and Planning Agency** [www.nepa.gov.jm](http://www.nepa.gov.jm) or [www.nrca.org](http://www.nrca.org)

[w.nrca.org](http://www.nrca.org)

**National Family Planning Board** <http://www.jnfpb.org/>

**National Health Fund** [www.nhf.org.jm](http://www.nhf.org.jm)

**National Housing Trust** [www.nht.gov.jm](http://www.nht.gov.jm)

**National Insurance Scheme** <http://www.mlss.gov.jm/pub/index.php?artid=2>

[0](http://www.mlss.gov.jm/pub/index.php?artid=2)

**National Investment Bank** <http://www.nibj.com/>

**National Irrigation Commission** [www.nicjamaica.com](http://www.nicjamaica.com)

**National Land Agency** [www.nla.gov.jm](http://www.nla.gov.jm)

**National Library of Jamaica** [www.nlj.org.jm](http://www.nlj.org.jm)

**National Poverty Eradication Programme** [www.npep.org.jm](http://www.npep.org.jm)

## Natural Resources Conservation Authority

[www.nrca.org](http://www.nrca.org)

**National Security, Ministry of** [www.mns.gov.jm](http://www.mns.gov.jm)

**National Solid Waste Management Authority** <http://www.nswma.gov.jm/>

**National Works Agency** [www.nwa.gov.jm](http://www.nwa.gov.jm)

**National Water Commission** [www.nwcjamaica.com](http://www.nwcjamaica.com)

**National Youth Service (NYS)** <http://www.nysjamaica.org/>

**North East Regional Health Authority** <http://www.nerha.org.jm/>

**O**

**Office of the Contractor General** [www.ocg.gov.jm](http://www.ocg.gov.jm)

**Office of Disaster Preparedness and Emergency Management**

Office of the Parliamentary Counsel <https://www.moj.gov.jm/node/view/25>

Office of the Public Defender [www.opd.gov.jm/](http://www.opd.gov.jm/)

Office of the Registrar of Companies <http://www.orcjamaica.com/>

Offices of the Services Commissions [www.ssc.gov.jm](http://www.ssc.gov.jm)

Office of Utilities Regulation (OUR) [www.our.org.jm](http://www.our.org.jm)

Overseas Department [www.mfaft.gov.jm/jod](http://www.mfaft.gov.jm/jod)

## P

Passport, Immigration & Citizenship Agency [www.piac.gov.jm](http://www.piac.gov.jm)

Permanent Mission of Jamaica to the United Nations [www.un.org/press/docs/2011/20110920.jm.un.mission.shtml](http://www.un.org/press/docs/2011/20110920.jm.un.mission.shtml)

Pesticides Control Authority [www.caribpesticides.net](http://www.caribpesticides.net)

Petrojam Limited <http://www.petrojambunkering.com/>

Petroleum Corporation of Jamaica [www.pcj.com](http://www.pcj.com)

Planning Institute of Jamaica [www.pioj.gov.jm](http://www.pioj.gov.jm)

Police Public Complaints Authority <http://www.moj.gov.jm/node/view/15>

Port Authority of Jamaica [www.portjam.com](http://www.portjam.com)

Postal Corporation of Jamaica Ltd. [www.jamaicapost.gov.jm](http://www.jamaicapost.gov.jm)

Private Sector Organisation of Jamaica [www.psoj.org/](http://www.psoj.org/)

## R

Real Estate Board [www.reb.gov.jm](http://www.reb.gov.jm)

Registrar General's Department [www.rgd.gov.jm](http://www.rgd.gov.jm)

Registrar of Companies [www.orcjamaica.com/](http://www.orcjamaica.com/)

Resident Magistrate's Court <http://www.moj.gov.jm/?q=node/view/38>

## Returning Residents Facilitation Unit

[www.skillsreturn.gov.jm](http://www.skillsreturn.gov.jm)

## Revenue Protection Department

<http://www.jrs.gov.jm/rpd/>

**Rural Agricultural Development Authority (RADDA)** [www.rada.gov.jm](http://www.rada.gov.jm/)

**Rural Police (District Constable)** <http://www.jamaicapolice.org.jm/dc.html>

### S

**Sangster's Book Store** [www.sangstersbooks.com/](http://www.sangstersbooks.com/)

**Scientific Research Council** [www.src-jamaica.org](http://www.src-jamaica.org)

**Social Development Commission** [www.sdc.gov.jm](http://www.sdc.gov.jm)

**South East Regional Health Authority** [sehra.gov.jm](http://sehra.gov.jm)

**Southern Regional Health Authority** [srha.gov.jm](http://srha.gov.jm)

**St. James Parish Council** <http://www.stjamespc.org/static/index.htm>

**Spectrum Management Authority** [www.sma.gov.jm](http://www.sma.gov.jm)

**Statistical Institute of Jamaica** [www.statinja.com](http://www.statinja.com)

**Supreme Court of Jamaica** [www.sc.gov.jm](http://www.sc.gov.jm)

### T

**Tax Administration Jamaica** <http://www.jamaicatax.gov.jm>

**Taxpayer Audit & Assessment Department** <http://www.jamaicatax.gov.jm/taad/>

**Toll Authority of Jamaica** <http://www.tollauthority.gov.jm/>

**Top5Jamaica** [www.top5jamaica.com/govt.html](http://www.top5jamaica.com/govt.html)

**Tourism, Entertainment and Culture Ministry of** [www.visitjamaica.com](http://www.visitjamaica.com)

**Tourism Product Development Company** <http://www.tpdco.org/>

**Trade Board** [www.tradeboard.gov.jm](http://www.tradeboard.gov.jm)

**Transport and Works, Ministry of** [www.mtw.gov.jm](http://www.mtw.gov.jm)

### U

**University Council of Jamaica** [www.ucjamaica.com](http://www.ucjamaica.com)

**University of The West Indies** [www.uwimona.edu.jm](http://www.uwimona.edu.jm)

**University of Technology U-Tech** [www.utech.edu.jm](http://www.utech.edu.jm)

**Urban Development Corporation** [www.udcja.com](http://www.udcja.com)

**U.S. Embassy** <http://kingston.usembassy.gov/index.html>

## V

**Values and Attitudes** [www.valuesandattitudes.info](http://www.valuesandattitudes.info)

## W

**Waste Water Management** [www.jawmanins.com](http://www.jawmanins.com)

**Western Regional Health Authority** [www.wrha.gov.jm](http://www.wrha.gov.jm)

**Wigton Windfarm Ltd.** <http://www.wwfja.com/index.html>